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Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater Adjudication

Dear Counsel:

We are counsel for Anaverde LLC ("Anaverde") and will be participating in the Phase 2
trial. As previously mentioned, Anaverde is a late-comer to the adjudication action. Despite
numerous efforts on our part and the cooperation of Mr. Thomas Bunn, we have not been able to
locate and access some of the critical, underlying data that supports the Technical Committee
Report.

Please be advised that we are continuing to work with counsel to obtain the data needed
by our expert. A further conference is scheduled with Mr. Bunn on September 2, 2008.
Though it is hopeful that issues surrounding the missing data will be resolved early next week,
this one month delay may require a continuance for deposition testimony and/or the October trial
date relative to Anaverde.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,
W% . M

Kimberly Huangfu
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
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